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From: Alexander, Jack E

To: Bayly, Karen

Cc: Gross, Kelli

Subject: FMO -FDEP Inspection @ 2425 Thompson St, Ft Myers
Date: Thursday, February 10, 2022 9:54:11 AM
Attachments: FPL Granada 2021 Report Cover Ltr.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Good Morning Karen,

| wanted to follow up on the phone call you had with Kelli Gross of FPL yesterday concerning the
FDEP inspection at our Ft. Myers facility. It was stated that previously FPL’s Granada facility was

found out of compliance for missing the 35 day requirement for a used mineral oil pickup, which
would have implications on the outcome of your Ft. Myers facility inspection. | wanted to let you
know that information is incorrect.

Based on the attached FDEP inspection report conducted on 3/9/21 by Inspector John White, FPL’s
Granada facility was found to be in compliance. On Page 2 of 4 on the attachment, Mr. White
reviewed the used oil shipments for the calendar year of 2020 and 2021 and noted a gap between
11/13/20 through 12/18/20. However, he also noted in the third paragraph under “Records
Review”, the used oil pick up logs showed there was no used oil picked up during this time period,
therefore no used oil was placed in the tank. FPL did not pump any oil from used transformers
during this timeframe, meaning there was no used oil to pick up and place in the tank. Mr. White
states that explanation was satisfactory.

In Mr. White’s conclusion of his inspection, he stated that FPL’s Granada Service Center was in
compliance at the time of his inspection.

| understand that you found FPL’s Ft. Myers facility had missed one 35 day deadline requirement,
which was unfortunate due to a miscommunication. This would have been FPL’s first such
occurrence since FPL registered as a used oil transporter and transfer facility in 2012. We have
initiated a change in our process with FPL’s third party vendor to ensure future used oil pickups are
completed within the 35 day requirement.

With the “in compliance” information provided, | respectfully ask that you reconsider the issuance of
both a warning letter and a monetary penalty. | understand you will note the out of compliance
issue on your report, but with this being the first missed deadline in over 9 years, | would hope that
would merit some consideration by your department.

Thank you for your time and assistance with the inspection of FPL’s Ft. Myers facility. Please feel
free to contact me if you have any questions. We will continue to ensure the facility remains in

compliance.

Jack
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF oo
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nuiez

Lt. Governor

CENTRAL DISTRICT OFFICE
3319 MAGUIRE BLVD., SUITE 232
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32803

Noah Valenstein
Secretary

March 19, 2021

Porfirio Cevallos, Environmental Specialist
Florida Power & Light Co.

2455 Port West Blvd.

West Palm Beach, Florida 33407
Porfirio.Cevallos@FPL.com

Re: FPL — Granada Service Center
HW Facility ID # FLD000733816
Volusia County

Dear Mr. Cevallos:

Department personnel conducted an inspection of the above-referenced facility on March 9,
2021. Based on the information provided during the inspection, the facility was determined to be
in compliance with the Department’s rules and regulations. A copy of the inspection report is at-
tached for your records.

The Department appreciates your efforts to maintain this facility in compliance with state and
federal rules. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact John White at 407-
897-4305 or via e-mail at John. White@FloridaDEP.gov.

Sincerely,

ﬂﬂs/ e 4

Daniel K. Hall, Manager
Central District
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Enclosure: FPL-Granada Svc Ctr 2021 Report

floridadep.gov
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Florida Department of

Environmental Protection

Hazardous Waste Inspection Report

FACILITY INFORMATION:

Facility Name: FPL - Granada Service Center
On-Site Inspection Start Date: 03/09/2021 On-Site Inspection End Date:  03/09/2021
ME ID#: 52623 EPA ID#: FLD000733816

Facility Street Address: 228 N Orchard St, Ormond Beach, Florida 32174-5141
Contact Mailing Address: 2455 Port West Blvd, Riviera Beach, Florida 33407-1214
County Name: Volusia Contact Phone: (561) 845-4973

NOTIFIED AS:
Used Oil, VSQG

WASTE ACTIVITIES:
Generator: VSQG

INSPECTION TYPE:
Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transporter Facility

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:
Principal Inspector:  John E. White, Inspector
Other Participants: Joe Leon, Environmental Associate

LATITUDE / LONGITUDE: Lat29° 17'3.9878"/Long 81° 4' 16.7457"
NAIC: 221122 - Electric Power Distribution
TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private

Introduction:

On March 9, 2021, John White, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, conducted a routine
compliance evaluation inspection of FPL - Granada Service Center for compliance with state and federal used
oil transporter regulations. The facility, located at 228 North Orchard Street, Ormond Beach, Florida, was
represented by Joe Leon, Environmental Associate.

FPL - Granada Service Center initially notified the Department of its hazardous waste activities in August of
1980 and received EPA identification number FLD0O00733816. The facility most recently notified the Department
as a used oil transporter, used oil transfer facility, and as a very small quantity generator of hazardous waste on
February 11, 2020.

Inspection History:
The facility was last inspected on November 8, 2012 as a used oil transporter and used oil transfer facility and
was in compliance at that time.

Process Description:

FPL - Granada Service Center consists of an office building, storage bays, and a work yard surrounded by a
fence. A 1,500-gallon tank truck is used to collect used transformer oil from regionally located transformers
owned by Florida Power and Light Company. The used oil is transported to the work yard where it is stored in a
6,000-gallon double-walled above ground used oil storage tank. The tank was labeled "Used Mineral Oil."
Approximately every 30 days, the used oil is shipped off-site.

Located in the work yard were eleven 55-gallon drums containing non-PCB mineral oil contaminated soil from
off-site areas where mineral oil had leaked. The facility was in the process of consolidating the soil into a 10
cubic-yard dumpster for shipment off-site to a non-hazardous waste landfill.
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FPL - Granada Service Center Inspection Report

Inspection Date: 03/09/2021

Records Review:

The registration as a used oil transporter is up to date and a copy of the registration is posted on site. The tank
registration was renewed on June 3, 2020 and a copy of the form is maintained on-site.

Used oil picked up from off-site locations is tracked on a "Transporter Used Oil Acceptance Log." The log tracks
the date, volume of oil, and location where the used oil was picked up. A copy of the log and used oil pick up
dates are attached to the shipping paper used to ship the used oil from the 6,000-gallon tank. Used oil
shipments take place approximately every 30 days. The used oil transporter is Theta America and the
destination facility is Theta America Group, Apopka, Florida.

A review of used oil shipments for calendar year 2020 and 2021 noted a gap in the shipments between
November 13, 2020 and December 18, 2020. Review of used oil pick up logs found no used oil was picked up
during this time period satisfactorily explaining the gap in off-site shipments.

Conclusion:

FPL - Granada Service Center was inspected as a used oil transporter and transfer facility and was in
compliance at the time of this inspection.
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Inspection Date: 03/09/2021

1.0: Pre-Inspection Checklist

Requirements:

The requirements listed in this section provide an opportunity for the Department's inspector to indicate the
conditions found at the time of the inspection. A "Not Ok" response to a requirement indicates either a potential
violation of the corresponding rule or an area of concern that requires more attention. Both potential violations
and areas of concern are discussed further at the end of this inspection report.

Note: Checklist items with shaded boxes are for informational purposes only.

Item No. | Pre-Inspection Review Yes |No |N/A
11 Has the facility notified with correct status? 262.18(a) v
1.2 Has the facility notified of change of status? 62-730.150(2)(b) v
1.3 Did the facility conduct a waste determination on all wastes generated? 262.11 v
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Inspection Date: 03/09/2021

Signed:

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's compliance
with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737 & 62 -740 Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection Agency's Title 40 Code of

Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the state rules under Chapters 62-
730 and 62-710, F.A.C

John E. White Inspector
Principal Investigator Name Principal Investigator Title
D\J DEP 03/12/2021
Principal Investigator Signature Organization Date
Joe Leon Environmental Associate
Representative Name Representative Title
FPL

Organization

NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection Report

and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified by the Department as "Potential Violations" or
areas of concern.

Report Approvers:

Approver: Daniel K. Hall Inspection Approval Date: 03/16/2021










Jack Alexander
Operations Lead | Power Delivery - Environmental |
FPL | ENV / PDC | 2455 Port West Blvd, Bldg. B2 | West Palm Beach, FL | 33407 |

Office: 561.681.3007 | Email: jack.e.alexander@fpl.com
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